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Burgos, Alexander N

From: Heuser, Kyle
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 9:30 AM
To: Rules, Oah; Snyder, Ashley B
Cc: Wiggs, Travis C; Burgos, Alexander N; Sorensen, Nicholas B; Hejduk, Mike
Subject: Withdrawal of Proposed Rules from Rules Review Commission Consideration at 

September 2024 Meeting

Rules Division: 
 
The North Carolina Code OƯicials Qualification Board has decided to withdraw the following proposed and 
amended rules from review by the Rules Review Commission at its September 2024 Meeting: 
 
11 NCAC 08 .0602 
11 NCAC 08 .0706 
11 NCAC 08 .0707 
11 NCAC 08 .0737 
11 NCAC 08 .0738 
11 NCAC 08 .0739 
11 NCAC 08 .0740 
11 NCAC 08 .0741 
 
The North Carolina Code OƯicials Qualification Board intends to re-publish these rules in the October 15 edition of 
the North Carolina Register and will submit these rules for publication therein in advance of the September 24, 
2024 deadline.  Please confirm receipt of this email and that the rules have been removed from the Rules Review 
Commission’s September 25, 2024 meeting agenda.  Please also let me know if you require anything else from us 
to remove the rules from the agenda. 
 
Thank you, 
Kyle Heuser 
 
 

Kyle Heuser 
Assistant General Counsel   

North Carolina 
Office of State Fire Marshal 
1202 Mail Service Center 
Raleigh, NC 27699-1202 
919.647.0100 

 
 


